WoToBa, LiBeTenuHa T.

From: MwuTteBa, Emunusa I,

Sent: 23 centemspun 2021 1. 14:18

To: WoTosa, LipetenuHa T.

Subject: FW: Merck Bulgaria NPP Kozloduy Market research No 47659_Questions
Attachments: Merck Bulgaria_NPP Kozloduy Market research No 47659 Questions.pdf

From: boroeBa, tOnus K.

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Mutesa, EMunus I,

Cc: Anekcanapos, MnameH I.; JlazapoBa, MuneHa T.

Subject: FW: Merck Bulgaria_NPP Kozloduy_Market research No 47659_Questions

®-5082 / 21.09.2021r

From: Milka A Panayotova [mailto:milka.a.panayotova@merckgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 9:27 AM

To: commercial

Cc: MuteBa, EMunusa I'.; Anna Tsoneva

Subject: Merck Bulgaria_NPP Kozloduy_Market research No 47659_Questions

3apasenTe!

BbB Bpb3ka C nogaBaHe Ha npeasoxeHue no lMasapHa koHcyntauus N° 47659 ¢ npeamet ,[octaBka Ha UV-VIS
CNekTpoOoTOMETbP M KOHCYMaTMBM 3a paboTa ¢ Hero" 6uxMe uckanu Aa 3afafeM HAKOKO Bbrpoca. Monum aa ce

3ano3HaeTe C TSX B NMUCMOTO OT npukadeHusa dain.

Mosgpasu,

Mwunka MNaHanoToBa

Milka Panayotova

Senior Customer Service Specialist
Life Science

MERUK
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Privacy Note: We are using your personal data for our current and potential future collaborations with you and will keep your
data as long as we consider working with you. We use and collect contact data, data about professional qualifications,
publications etc. and some of that data comes from public sources, especially websites (legal basis: Article 6 (1) b) and f)
GDPR). You can find further information about data protection at Merck and your rights here Data Privacy Policy. Please note
that additional privacy notes may be applicable that provide further information about processing.

Experience our products at www.merckmillipore.com




This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disciosure. if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disciose the contents to any other person. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your sysiem. Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a
result of £-Mail-transmission or for damages resuiting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment
thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not
accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak versions of this
disclaimer.

Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here merckgroup.com/en/privacy-statement.htmi
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Mepk Broarapus BEAL - OByn. Cuthaxkoeo N¢ 48, Cepanka Oducu, e1, 6 - Codus 1505

Lara 21.09.2021r.
Hanpaenenve/oTaen Life Science

Vime Milka Panayotova
Tenedor 02 4461 111
Dake 02 4461 100
E-Mail merck@merck.bg

Ha suumannero Ha EMunus Murtesa —~ ekcnepr ,Mapkerunr” B ,,AEL] Kosnogyii™ EAL

OrHocHo: Ma3apra woucynraums N° 47659 ¢ npeamer ,,[JoctaBrka Ha UV-VIS cnekTpogporomersp
H KOHCyMaTuBy 3a pabora ¢ Hero™

YBaxaema rocnoxwo Muresa,

BbB Bpb3Ka C MojaBaHe Ha NpeasioKeHue o ropeLmMTpaHaTta nasapHa KOHCYNTaLMs i Bb3MOXHO Hai-
MPEeLMU3HO NOKPUBaHe Ha 3alafieHNTe NapameTpu 6UXMe UCKanu Aa 3aJaAeM HSKOMIKO YTOUHSABALWM
BbIpoCca:

1. KakBu Ca TexHuJyeckuTe U3UCKBAHUA OTHOCHO MUHMManHuUTe napamerpu Ha UV-VIS
cnekTpodoToMeTpuTe: 06nacT Ha m3MepsaHe, CBET/IMHEH U3TOYHMUK, pa3Mepu Ha KioBeTuTe 3a
paboTta ca anapaTa u Ap.?

Bb3MOXHO nu e aa 6baat odepupanu u VIS crnektpodoToMeTpu?

3. B v3uCKBaHMSTA Ha MasapHOTO MNpoyusBaHe, B 4acT BapuaHT 2, B T. 8 OT U3UCKBAHUSTA KbM
VHAMKATUBHOTO NPeAsioXeHne e HanucaHo ,4a ce AajaT e4. LueHn/6poit Ha BCeKM KOHCYMaTuBs OT
BCEKM npoussoaunTen”. Monum Aa yTOUHUTE 3a KoM NOKasaTenu U B KaKBu MrpaHMLM Ha onpegensiHe
Aa 6baaT ohepupaHu KOHCyMaTmueuTe.
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Mosapasy3anu4eHo Ha ocH. 33J1] MNEA =
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Muska NarmamoTosa %.W
ekcnepT o6CcnyxBaHe Ha Kne AOCTaBKu

B otaen ,06CcnyxBaHe Ha KnneHTu"
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